Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 4:21 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Ng Chen How

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018764/CH || Ol- SKB810M (Brown) TP- FBR4224B || Est: $3,214.00 || Pang Scooter Service
Attachments: C10018764 FBR4224B.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for FBR4224B. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Shasha

Pang Scooter Service

1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, Singapore 159762
62714618

Please confirm the assignment.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Don Bong
Executive, Claims Motor Surveyor

T +65 6989 3703
F +65 6725 0853
E don.bong@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 14.04.2023 || C10018764/CH || FBR4224B Accident Involving SKB810M D.O.A : 18/11/2022

Hi Sir / Madam, we would like to appoint LKK for survey.

Thanks.



Regards,
Shasha
Pang Scooter Service

From: Pang Scooter <pang s s m@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:43 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FBR4224B Accident Involving SKB810M D.O.A : 18/11/2022

Hi Sir / Madam, we would like to request for pre-survey to be done at our workshop, Pang Scooter Service.
» Third-party vehicle : FBR4224B
» D.0.A:18/11/2022
» Insured Policyholder : SKB810M

Here is an attached Estimate Repair.

Please do update us the date and time.

Thank you.

Regards,

Shasha
Pang Scooter Servic



